

DUBLIN CITY COUNCIL
NORTH CENTRAL AREA COMMITTEE
11th March 2019

Q.1 Question in the name of Councillor Larry O'Toole

"To ask the Area manager to have an inspection carried on the following (**details supplied**)."

Q.2 Question in the name of Councillor John Lyons

"To ask the Manager (**details supplied**)."

Q.3 Question in the name of Councillor Larry O'Toole

"To ask the Area Manager to respond to this query (**details supplied**)."

Q.4 Question in the name of Councillor Seán Paul Mahon

"Can the drainage division please arrange for the repair of a roadside gully on Skelly's Lane, immediately to the west of the Artane Castle roundabout, on the Artane Castle side of the road. This gully has broken down. Flooding is a problem at this location."

Q.5 Question in the name of Councillor Seán Paul Mahon

"Can the footpaths at (**details supplied**) be repaired as they are in a bad condition? Can the parks department grind down the tree roots first before reinstatement works take place?"

Q.6 Question in the name of Councillor Seán Paul Mahon

"Can dog litter bins be provided at (**details supplied**)?"

Q.7 Question in the name of Councillor Seán Paul Mahon

"Can carriageway repairs be carried out in a cul de sac (**details supplied-1**) in the context of carriageway repairs already provided for in the 2019 Works Programme at (**details supplied -2**)?"

Q.8 Question in the name of Councillor Seán Paul Mahon

"What plans do Dublin City Council have to improve and develop a historical site Graveyard in the centre of Raheny Village."

Q.9 Question in the name of Councillor Seán Paul Mahon

"Can a road at (**details supplied**) be repaired and resurfaced?"

Q.10 Question in the name of Councillor Seán Paul Mahon

"Can the following repairs be carried out to a house at (**details supplied**) - front door does not close properly given that it is too small and the lock on the front bedroom window upstairs is broken. These problems are resulting in a loss of heat in the house."

Q.11 Question in the name of Councillor Alison Gilliland

"To ask the Area Manager to outline any consultations held by DCC with (**details supplied**)."

Q.12 Question in the name of Councillor Alison Gilliland

“To ask the Area Manager to arrange for the following **(details supplied)**.”

Q.13 Question in the name of Councillor Alison Gilliland

“To ask the Area Manager to provide an update on the completion of the greening project in Edenmore”.

Q.14 Question in the name of Councillor Alison Gilliland

“To ask the Area Manager to indicate why **(details supplied)**.”

Q.15 Question in the name of Councillor Alison Gilliland

“To ask the Area Manager to indicate if there are any plans to introduce red light cameras at traffic junctions across the North Central Area.”

Q.16 Question in the name of Councillor Ciarán Moore

“What is the progress for wheelchair accessibility for Marino Library?”

Q.17 Question in the name of Councillor Seán Paul Mahon

“Can the Area Manager have the rubbish cleared away on the green area at the entrance to Beauvale Park and will Parks reinstate the grass area. A contractor working on behalf of DCC cut back the trees and removed the bushes.”

Q.18 Question in the name of Councillor Seán Paul Mahon

“Can the Area Manager have the trees and bushes cut back at the back of the houses in Beauvale Park on Skelly’s Lane, Artane, Dublin 5.”

Q.19 Question in the name of Councillor Seán Paul Mahon

“Can the Area Manager have the Paths in **(details supplied)** surveyed and repaired as necessary as some are in a very bad way.”

Q.20 Question in the name of Councillor Seán Paul Mahon

“Can the Area Manager erect a "No Dumping" sign at the green area at the end of **(details supplied)** and have some trees planted, considering all the dumping that goes on at this location.”

Q.21 Question in the name of Councillor Jane Horgan Jones

“To ask the Area Manager the following question **[details supplied]**.”

Q.22 Question in the name of Councillor Jane Horgan Jones

“To ask the Area Manager for the installation of dog dirt signs positioned at the entrance to both of the main greens in Marino – so that they are seen by dog walkers as soon as they enter the park.”

Q.23 Question in the name of Councillor Jane Horgan Jones

“To ask the Area Manager the following question **[details supplied]**.”

Q.24 Question in the name of Councillor Jane Horgan Jones

“To ask the Area Manager the following question [**details supplied**].”

Q.25 Question in the name of Councillor Jane Horgan Jones

“To ask the Area Manager the following question [**details supplied**].”

Q.26 Question in the name of Councillor Jane Horgan Jones

“To ask the Area Manager the following question [**details supplied**].”

Q.27 Question in the name of Councillor Jane Horgan Jones

“To ask the Area Manager the following question [**details supplied**].”

Q.28 Question in the name of Councillor Jane Horgan Jones

“To ask the Area Manager the following question [**details supplied**].”

Q.29 Question in the name of Councillor Jane Horgan Jones

“To ask the Area Manager the following question [**details supplied**].”

Q.30 Question in the name of Councillor Jane Horgan Jones

“To ask the Area Manager the following question [**details supplied**].”

Q.31 Question in the name of Councillor Declan Flanagan

“To ask the manager to respond to the following (**details supplied**) regarding a request for one-way traffic system on a road and if he will make a statement on the matter.”

Q.32 Question in the name of Councillor Declan Flanagan

“Can the manager have the pothole once and truly repaired outside the following house (**details supplied**). The matter is going on for years.”

Q.33 Question in the name of Councillor Declan Flanagan

“Can the manager have a filter light installed at the following location (**details supplied**) and if he will make a statement on the matter.”

Q.34 Question in the name of Councillor Declan Flanagan

“Can the manager have a) the tree cut across from following house which is gone overgrown and there is concern that the electricity wires may be blown down in a storm (**details supplied**) and b) there is debris in the river Naniken, can this be cleaned and also can he set out the action plan to deal with this debris and flooding from the river and if he will make a statement on the matter.”

Q.35 Question in the name of Councillor Declan Flanagan

Can the manager have the footpaths repaired in **(details supplied)** and if he will make a statement on the matter.”

Q.36 Question in the name of Councillor Declan Flanagan

“Can the manager advise of the process of getting a garden converted to a driveway and whether car park spaces can be painted at the following location **(details supplied)** and if he will make a statement on the matter.”

Q.37 Question in the name of Councillor Declan Flanagan

“To ask the manager to have double yellow lines extended at the following location **(details supplied)** and if he will make a statement on the matter.”

Q.38 Question in the name of Councillor Declan Flanagan

“Can the manager have more public bins be installed at the following location **(details supplied)** and 30kph speed limit signage to slow down drivers and if he will make a statement on the matter.”

Q.39 Question in the name of Councillor Declan Flanagan

“Can the manager have the litter warden police more often **(details supplied)** and advise whether there have been any fines issued and whether a leaflet drop can be undertaken and if he will make a statement on the matter.”

Q.40 Question in the name of Councillor Declan Flanagan

“Can the manager provide an update regarding:
-Plans to install a playground at Foxfield crescent
-Plans for an all-weather pitch at Kilbarrack.”

Q.41 Question in the name of Councillor Declan Flanagan

“Can an update be provided regarding the lease at Donaghmede library and the plans for the future of the library and if he will make a statement on the matter.”

Q.42 Question in the name of Councillor Ciarán O’Moore

“Can a wheelchair assessable ramp be installed at the accessible car park bay on Phillipsburg Ave, outside the row of shops including the chemist, and coffee shop. “

Q.43 Question in the name of Councillor Ciarán O’Moore

“On the inbound lane of Fairview Strand at the Junction of Marino Mart Rd, two-man hole covers are sunken and are a hazard. Can this be addressed?”

Q.44 Question in the name of Councillor Ciarán O’Moore

“To ask the Area Manager **(details supplied)**.”

Q.45 Question in the name of Councillor Ciarán O’Moore

“Can the reasons be given in relation to the increased cost in the cycle track from Fairview to Amiens street. The increased cost of 7 million to 20 million euro.”

Q.46 Question in the name of Councillor Ciarán O'Moore

"To ask the Area Manager (**details supplied**)."

Q.47 Question in the name of Councillor Ciarán O'Moore

"Can the manager give an update on the lease report relating to the CARA Hall, Raheny."

Q.48 Question in the name of Councillor Ciarán O'Moore

"Can the footpath be cleaned alongside St Anne's Park on Watermill Rd towards the Causeway."

Q.49 Question in the name of Councillor Michael O'Brien

"To ask the area manager (**details supplied**)."

Q.50 Question in the name of Councillor Michael O'Brien

"To ask the Area Manager (**details supplied**)."

Q.51 Question in the name of Councillor Michael O'Brien

"To ask the Area Manager (**details supplied**)."

Q.52 Question in the name of Councillor Michael O'Brien

"To ask the area manager following reports this councillor has received that Fingal County Council have indicated their willingness to dispose of Donaghmede House to Dublin City Council if the building condition survey proposed during the discretionary fund discussions can be proceeded with."

Q.53 Question in the name of Councillor Michael O'Brien

"To ask the area manager what are the prospects for the community of Clongriffin obtaining a dedicated community centre similar to that intended for Kilbarrack."

Q.54 Question in the name of Councillor Michael O'Brien

"To ask the area manager to provide this councillor with an update on the Kilbarrack playground and the outcome of discussions with residents in (**details supplied**), who have expressed some concerns"

Q.55 Question in the name of Councillor Michael O'Brien

"To ask the area manager if the transaction of €800,000 to fund the revamp to St Monica's Youth Club and the provision of dedicated facilities for Edenmore Boxing Club has taken place and if not when."

Q.56 Question in the name of Councillor Naoise O'Muirí

"To ask the Area Manager (**detail supplied**)."

Q.57 Question in the name of Councillor Naoise O'Muirí

"Can the Manager please outline the rationale for the removal of the air monitoring station in St Anne's Park in late 2015?"

Q.58 Question in the name of Councillor Naoise O'Muirí

"Can the Manager ask the Housing Dept to provide an answer to the following question please:

I would like to know exactly how many housing lists and bands exist in Dublin City Council. Furthermore, could you tell me what are they? I would be grateful if you could pass this information on to me."

Q.59 Question in the name of Councillor Naoise O'Muirí

"Can the Manager confirm that DCC are actively engaged on the housing case as laid out below **(details supplied)**."

Q.60 Question in the name of Councillor Naoise O'Muirí

"Can the Manager organise **(details supplied)**."

Q.61 Question in the name of Councillor Naoise O'Muirí

"In relation to a previous request to rescind part of the single white line at the lower end of Castle Avenue (near the bend heading towards the Clontarf Castle roundabout) can the Manager please provide me with a final report on the matter for my records?"

Q.62 Question in the name of Councillor Alison Gilliland

"To ask the Area Manager if he will arrange the following works to be carried out **(details supplied)**."

Q.63 Question in the name of Councillor Alison Gilliland

"To ask the area manager to detail **(details supplied)**."

Q.64 Question in the name of Councillor Alison Gilliland

"To ask the area manager to arrange for **(details supplied)**."

Q.65 Question in the name of Councillor Deirdre Heney

"To ask the Manager, in relation to areas at location as **(details supplied)** at (a) attached, if he can consider introducing that which pertains at details at (b) attached in order to encourage dog owners to pick up after their pets and discourage the practice of irresponsible dog owners leaving dog poo in the public domain, a practice which is particularly stressful for parents of very young children who, when playing out in local green areas, walk in dog poo and cause upset for both the child and parents; can he also say if the previous anti-dog litter' campaign is still in being and if so, if it can be considered for location at **details supplied** (a) attached.

Q.66 Question in the name of Councillor Deirdre Heney

"To ask the Manager to refer to tree beside wall at **(details supplied A)** where deep roots are lifting footpath and which roots resident fears are heading in the direction of underground water mains, as happened on a previous occasion resulting in a massive water leak, which resulted with wall and other property at **(details supplied B)** being destroyed and say if he can have this matter examined and issue a report on same including comment on what can be done to remove/redirect tree roots."

Q.67 Question in the name of Councillor Deirdre Heney

“Can the manager please refer to the tree outside house as per **(details supplied)** and say if he can arrange to have same pruned as residents say this this tree and others in the estate have not been attended to for a long number of years and can he also say if he will arrange for all of the trees in the estate to be examined and pruned if necessary.”

Q.68 Question in the name of Councillor Deirdre Heney

“Can the manager please refer to the public lighting column outside house as per **(details supplied)** and say if he can arrange to have this and other such columns in the estate painted as they area in need of same. “

Q.69 Question in the name of Councillor Deirdre Heney

“Can the Manager, in relation to the 50kph speed limit on road as per **(details supplied)**, say if he can arrange to erect appropriate signage in relation to same as local resident is concerned at the amount of motorists breaking the speed limit along same.”

Q.70 Question in the name of Councillor Deirdre Heney

“To ask the manager to refer to senior citizen complex at location as per **(details supplied A)** and say, in relation to letter received by tenants at **(details supplied B)**

1. If any inspection was every carried out and
2. If inspection was carried out, what up-grade works were recommended and by contractors and when same will be carried out.”

Q.71 Question in the name of Councillor Deirdre Heney

“Can the manager please refer to tenants as per **(details supplied)** and say if he can be of assistance in relation to the serious anti-social behaviour that is being inflicted on them and say if he can treat this matter with urgency at this stage and say what action can be taken to resolve the matter.”

Q.72 Question in the name of Councillor Deirdre Heney

“Can the Manager please refer to **(details supplied)** who applied to go on the housing list some years ago and was in the process of doing same and say,

1. If the family are in fact on the housing list,
2. If not, please outline what options are available to details attached at this stage in terms of (a) local authority housing and or (b) voluntary housing and if he can outline the process applicable to circumstances of details attached and where the family should proceed to obtain housing from here.”

Q.73 Question in the name of Councillor Deirdre Heney

“Can the Manager please refer to public light at location as per **(details supplied)** and say if he can have same repaired at an early sate as same has been out of order now for over 8 months.”

Q.74 Question in the name of Councillor Deirdre Heney

“Can the Manager please refer to application for a bathroom under the scheme for persons with disabilities and say when same will be given the go ahead as the applicant is finding life difficult in his current living conditions **(details supplied)**.”